
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JULY 19, 2023 - 5:30 PM 

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 
  

      
 1. Call to order 
 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take 

care of Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not 
have back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public 
Comment. For Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your 
name and address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not 
required to, respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board 
may also request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public 
Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of Work Session and Regular Meeting Minutes of July 5, 2023. 
 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $145,563.10.  Checks 163664 to 163710.  Note 

any voided checks. 
 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 
 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 
 1.  MCSWMA 7-19-23 Abbreviated Packet 
 2.  MEDC Abbreviated Business Report June 2023 
 3.  State of Michigan Before the Michigan Public Service Commission Notice of 

Hearing for the Gas Customers of Semco Energy Gas Company Case No. 
U-21328 

      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
 A.  Library Report 
 B.  Staff Reports 
 1.  Assessor's Report/Presentation 
 2.  Fire Department Report 
 3.  Public Works Report 

Page 1 of 64

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


 4.  Planning & Zoning Department 
 5.  Attorney Report 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 
activities.) 

      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 
 A.  Consider a Resort Class C Economic Development Liquor License for Texas 

Roadhouse from the MLCC 
 B.  Discuss Option Agreement from Renovare Development LLC 
 C.  Consider Sheriff Vehicle Decals 
 D.  Consider Providing a Grant of $25,000 to the DDA to "Gap-Fund" a TAP Grant  
 E.  Consider Sewer Easement on UPHS Marquette Property 
      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 
 A.  Board - Committee Updates 
 1.  Recreation Committee 
 2.  Planning Report 
 3.  Community Day Report 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 
 A.  Announcements 
 B.  Manager’s Report 
 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 
 D.  Items for Future Agenda  
 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is August 2, 2023 at 5:30PM. 
 

Page 2 of 64



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP WORK SESSION
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, JULY 5, 2023 - 4:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 4:15PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                  
Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Discussion of the Township Investment Policy and Depository Designation Resolution
Various Board Discussion with the Township Attorney about the Township Investment Policy and 
Depository Designation Resolution, and consolidating them into one document for board approval at a 
future meeting.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Page 3 of 64



2

Announcements
None

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the work session at 5:21PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 64



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, JULY 5, 2023 - 5:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 5:37PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Karl Kytta, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager (Teleconference)
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Erick Powers, Township Staff Planner

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
Supervisor Durant, read a Thank You card from the Car Show Committee.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Work Session Minutes of June 20, 2023, and Regular Meeting Minutes of June 21, 2023.

Bills Payable in the amount of $119,289.59.  Checks 163624 to 163663.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Page 5 of 64



2

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MCSWMA Chair Report-June 2023

U.P. Power Co Hearing-July 12, 2023

U of M CLOSUP Survey 6-29-23

Financial

Budget Amendment 2023-01

Budget Amendment No. 2023-01
June 20, 2023

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE
FY 2023 BUDGET RESOLUTION

     WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Marquette Township Board to establish General and Special Appropriations Acts for the purpose of 
budgeting Township finances in a manner which does not allow expenditure, including any accrued deficits, to exceed revenues, including any 
available unappropriated surpluses, and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board recognizes that unforeseen activities may require amendments to these Appropriations Acts, 
such amendments shall be made by either formal resolution of the Marquette Township Board; or, by a ten percent (10%) of budget center 
contingency transfer authorized by the Township Manager, in such a manner so as not to allow the total expenditures, including accrued deficits, 
to exceed revenues and unappropriated surpluses; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Appropriations Acts for 2022 do not permit deviations which cause expenditures for any activity to 
exceed budgeted amounts without amendment to the Act by the Marquette Township Board or the aforementioned contingency transfer; and,
     WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has duly reviewed the budgets for the General Appropriations Act and the Special 
Appropriations Act, both Acts include all funds of the Charter Township of Marquette, at public hearings of the Marquette Township Board,
     THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Marquette Township Board hereby amends the Appropriations Acts for 2022 in accordance 
with budgetary information presented to this Board and the limitations defined within this Resolution.

    Current Budget      Amended Budget       Change
 
General Fund
 Expenditures         
   Elections 0 8,300 8,300
   General Services Admin – Computer 35,000 76,000 41,000
   Insurance 8,500 11,300 2,800
 Fund Balance 1,983,329 1,931,229 (52,100)

Authorization is requested to allocate funding for the May 2, 2023 MARESA election.  The expenditures will be fully reimbursed. 
Also requested is to increase the General Services Administration (Computer Services) and Insurance due to changes in provider 
contracts.    

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as Presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari

Page 6 of 64



3

Second – Trustee Kytta
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Kytta - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:
None

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, commented about the latest Tax Tribunal filing, communication with our County 
Commissioner about Rep Hill.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Climate Action Resolution
(Background from Staff Planner Powers)

RESOLUTION 
IN SUPPORT OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MARQUETTE

CLIMATE ACTION RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, in 2018, the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change warned that significant greenhouse gas emission reductions are critical by 2030 to avert 
irreversible damage; and, 

WHEREAS, in September 2020, Michigan Governor Gretchen Whitmer signed Executive Order 2020-182 and Executive Directive 2020-10 to create the MI Healthy 
Climate Plan, putting Michigan on a path toward becoming fully carbon-neutral by 2050; and, 

WHEREAS, Marquette Charter Township has stated plans to preserve designated environmentally sensitive areas, that are incompatible with development, through 
well planned land use management practices, and updated regulations and enforcement measures; and, 

WHEREAS, Marquette Charter Township has deemed shorelines environmentally sensitive areas and continued low density development along shorelines will protect 

Page 7 of 64



4

residents from flooding and erosion hazards occurring from wave action; and, 

WHEREAS, Lake Superior’s surface temperature has risen 6.3°F in the past four decades, three times faster than the global average, resulting in 79% decreased ice 
coverage, providing less protection from powerful storms that have damaged public infrastructure, private property and raising infrastructure maintenance 
costs; and,

WHEREAS, a transition to a clean energy economy, if not carefully planned, may have a disruptive impact on the livelihoods of many in our community, while a 
well-planned transition may improve livability and offer financial benefit by providing expanded job opportunities for local residents through the creation of 
a more resilient energy portfolio; and, 

WHEREAS, the Marquette Charter Township 20-2024 Master Plan states a commitment to pursuing “Smart Growth” principles through re-development of existing 
infrastructure to maintain a compact and efficient community, that promotes walkability while protecting natural resources from the effects of sprawl; and, 

WHEREAS, Utilizing the infill strategy will reduce the need for expanded infrastructure systems, while also preserving the culture of the rural community; and, 

WHEREAS, Marquette Charter Township is a prime location for climate migrants looking to relocate due to the impacts of climate change on their current home 
region, affordable and attainable housing, and necessary services must be available to account for a possible population increase; and, 

WHEREAS, climate change has contributed to a decline in air quality from an increase in particulate matter related to a higher frequency of wildfires, and pollen 
counts, a decline in air quality increases the risk of illness for those with respiratory conditions, while also possibly having a negative effect on the mental 
health of the community; and, 

WHEREAS, climate change has increased the frequency and intensity of extreme weather events, and coordinated emergency response teams with updated mapping 
and 911 capabilities is necessary to preserve the wellbeing of residents from climate related disasters; and, 

WHEREAS, updated zoning ordinances regarding stormwater management practices have the potential to improve upon the current water quality within the 
Township, while also implementing protections to preserve high water quality standards for future residents; and, 

WHEREAS, climate change has impacted the seasonality of Marquette Township leading to milder winters and longer hotter summers, these changes allow for a 
greater survival rate among insects carrying vector borne diseases; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that Marquette Charter Township declares that a climate emergency threatens the Township; and,

• that Marquette Charter Township will incorporate into future planning efforts a focus on energy conservation, increasing efficiency in all 
public facilities, and adoption of renewable energy technology, when possible, thereby creating a model for private companies and residents to 
follow; and,

• that Marquette Charter Township will maintain a low density of residential development in areas that have been deemed “environmentally 
sensitive”, such as, erosion zones, floodplains, caving areas, shorelines, wetlands, swamps, marshes, wellhead protection areas, and aquifer 
recharge sites; and, 

• that Marquette Charter Township will update ranking criteria for Capital Improvements Projects to better align with the Master Plan and seek 
available state, federal, philanthropic, and private funding for the above efforts; and, 

• that Marquette Charter Township will plan infrastructure supporting climate adaptation and mitigation and understands a swift transition to 
electric vehicles is underway; and,

• that Marquette Charter Township understands the consequences of a changing climate and calls upon the residents, businesses and 
organizations within the Township to join the Township in the above stated efforts to mitigate and adapt to a changing climate

• The Township Board of Trustees of Marquette Township does hereby concur with the action of the Planning Commission by means of 
passing this resolution on the 5th Day of July, 2023.

Motion: _____________________________ Second: _____________________________

Ayes:

Page 8 of 64



5

_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________

Nays:
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________

Absent:
_____________________________________________________________________________

Certification

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the motion adopted at the July 5, 2023 meeting of the Marquette Township Board of 
Trustees.

____________________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Clerk

MOTION:  To approve the Climate Action Resolution as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Roll Call Vote:
                                                                                                Supervisor Durant - Aye
                                                                                                Clerk Ritari - Aye                 
                                                                                                Treasurer Johnson -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Markes -Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Winslow- Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Everson - Aye
                                                                                                Trustee Kytta - Aye            
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Construction Agreement with MCRC for 2023 Overband Crack Filling
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Construction Agreement with the Marquette County Road 
Commission as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Roads Committee
Trustee Kytta, gave a brief report.

Page 9 of 64



6

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, commented about the Tax Bills being more in the summer due to the Schools wanting their 
distributions to be on the Summer Taxes.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 

Library Report
MARESA CFO will come and present, and Renovare Development Option Agreement.

Board Member Comment 
Trustee Winslow, commented about some stuff going on in neighborhoods at night, and if you are 
affected, call 911 to get the appropriate authorities to handle the situation.

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion –Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 6:23PM.

Page 10 of 64



7

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 11 of 64



Page 12 of 64



Page 13 of 64



Page 14 of 64



Page 15 of 64



Page 16 of 64



Page 17 of 64



Page 18 of 64



Page 19 of 64



Page 20 of 64



Page 21 of 64



Page 22 of 64



Page 23 of 64



Page 24 of 64



Page 25 of 64



Page 26 of 64



Page 27 of 64



Page 28 of 64



Page 29 of 64



Page 30 of 64



Page 31 of 64



Page 32 of 64



Page 33 of 64



Page 34 of 64



Page 35 of 64



Page 36 of 64



Page 37 of 64



Page 38 of 64



Page 39 of 64



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: July 19, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Consider a Resort Class C Economic 

Development Liquor License for Texas 
Roadhouse from the MLCC  

Presented by: Clerk Ritari  
 

 
Background: 
In order to serve alcohol at its new Marquette Township location, Texas Roadhouse 
needs a Class C on-premise liquor license to allow for the sale of beer, wine, and spirits. 
Texas Roadhouse is filing an application with the Michigan Liquor Control Commission 
("MLCC") to request one of 15 Resort Class C Economic Development licenses that can 
be issued annually by the MLCC. MLCC rules require that we obtain approval from the 
local government in order to file our application. Please accept this letter as a brief 
explanation of Texas Roadhouse's plans and a request for Marquette Township Board 
approval for a Resort Class C license. Please note that this Resort Class C license is not 
a "quota" license and is issued by the MLCC in addition to any quota. Texas Roadhouse 
is a national chain of casual steak restaurants with more than 580 locations in 49 states. 
It is famous for its hand-cut steaks, fall off the bone ribs, made from scratch sides, and 
fresh baked bread. A typical Texas Roadhouse restaurant averages 5,000 guests a 
week, which is one of the highest in the industry. Texas Roadhouse is based in 
Louisville, Kentucky, and the company's first restaurant was founded in nearby 
Clarksville, Indiana in 1993. Texas Roadhouse was founded upon providing fresh, 
quality food for a value which is why they make their food from scratch, even the bacon 
bits, croutons, and dressings.  
 
Attachments: 1. Scan__20230705_165401 
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the MLCC Class C Economic Development Liquor License and authorize the 
Township Clerk to execute the Document.  
 

Page 40 of 64

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 41 of 64



Page 42 of 64



Page 43 of 64



Page 44 of 64



Page 45 of 64



Page 46 of 64



Page 47 of 64



Page 48 of 64



Page 49 of 64



Page 50 of 64



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: July 19, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.D.  
Proposal: Consider Financial Commitment to DDA 

TAP Grant  
Presented by: Manager/Supervisor  

 
 
Background: 
Last October, the Township Board agreed to fund the local match for a TAP Grant with 
MCRC as the sponsoring Act 51 road agency.  The current opinion of probable cost for 
the project puts the 30% match at $213,582.  the DDA anticipates adequate revenue to 
fund a majority of the local match, but feels support from the Township Board will be 
necessary to fully fund the match. 
 
At a regular meeting of the DDA on July 11, 2023, they passed a motion to proceed with 
their portion of the funding, but is requesting support from the Township in the amount of 
$25,000. 
 
The DDA currently has approximately $100,000 in reserves (earmarked for this project) 
and anticipates approximately $100,000 in new reserves if the Board supports their 
recommended 1 mil for two years (2024 and 2025.)  The new revenue will be captured 
with this year's December tax bill.  The DDA hopes to maintain a sufficient fund balance 
to cover any incidental expenses that my occur during this time period. 
 
The project is non-motorized pathways on Commerce Drive from US 41 to Werner 
Street and on Old Wright Street from US 41 to Venture Drive.  
 
Attachments: 1. GrantSummaryReport 

2. FW_ TA 2023001 - Marquette CRC - TAP 
Conditional Commitment 

3. 2023 TAP Township Agreement Final 
  
Cost: $ 25,000 
  
Budget Account: CIP  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the $25,000 funding request from the DDA for the TAP Grant match.  
 

Page 51 of 64

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


06/26/2023Date:

1 of 2
Grant Summary

Page:

2023001

Transportation Alternatives Program

01 $498,375.00 202470.00%$213,582.00 $711,957.00

$498,375.00 $213,582.00 70.00%

Grant 
YearStatusGrant  %Total MatchDescription (rpt)ApplicantSection 

Grant Number:

Grant Type:

Total 
Amount

Marquette 
County Road 
Commission

Marquette Township 
US-41 Pathway 
Connector Project

Proposed

Total: $711,957.00

Current 
Grant Amount

01

Section Grant Section Description

FY 2024 TAP CONDITIONAL COMMITMENT (lr, 6/26/2023)

Marquette County, on behalf of Marquette Township, will extend the Marquette Township non-motorized system by a total of 0.5 miles. The scope of 
work includes approximately 2,500 feet of non-motorized pathway along Wright Street from US-41 to Venture Drive and approximately 600 feet of 
non-motorized pathway along Commerce Drive from US-41 to Werner Street.

This project fills gaps in the Marquette Township non-motorized trail system. This project will connect SRTS infrastructure constructed in 2016 to the 
TAP-funded pathways and tunnel connecting to the Iron Ore Heritage Trail, which was constructed in 2020. These improvements will allow for safe 
non-motorized transportation options in a high-traffic commercial area. Marquette Township plans to expand their non-motorized trail north to the 
Noquemanon Trails in the future.

The total project cost is $711,957 with $498,375 in TAP funds being requested, $213,582 in matching funds from the Marquette DDA.

$498,375.0001 219206(A)

$498,375.00

Work 
DescriptionRoute

CTD Grant 
Amount

Auth Grant 
Amount

Est Grant 
AmountSection 

Job Phase Summary

FinSysJob/Phase
Location 
Description

Financial 
Stage/Status

Wright Street and 
Commerce Drive, 
Marquette Townsh

Non-motorized 
pathway 
construction

County Road 
492

TAULNew / 
Requesting

Total:

Page 52 of 64



06/26/2023Date:

2 of 2
Grant Summary

Page:

Nonmotorized Funding Condition

This project must be designed and constructed in accordance with the standards in the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 
(AASHTO) Guide for the Development of Bicycle Facilities, 2012 edition. The standards for off-road trails include a minimum 10-foot width with a minimum of 2-foot 
clear zone on each side. The standards for bridges or boardwalks include a minimum 14-foot width between rub rails. In addition, bridges and boardwalks shall meet a 
minimum design load of 90 psf and H-10 (not acting concurrently). For roadways with no curb and gutter, the standards for on-road paved shoulders include a 
minimum 4-foot width facility on each side of the road. If parking is permitted, the standards for bike lanes include a minimum width of 5 feet. The project must also be 
designed and constructed in accordance with the current edition of the Michigan Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MMUTCD). For traffic control devices not 
in the most current MMUTCD, implementation must be in accordance with relevant Federal Highway Administration interim approvals.

NEPA Condition

This project shall adhere to the regulations set forth under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as amended. (Pub. L. 91-190, 42 U.S.C. 4321-4347, 
January 1, 1970, as amended by Pub. L. 94-52, July 3, 1975, Pub. L. 94-83, August 9, 1975, and Pub. L. 97-258, 4(b), Sept. 13, 1982).  This project is required to 
analyze and report on certain environmental, economic, and social conditions which may be impacted as part of the project undertaking.  A complete and approved 
Local Agency Environmental Clearance Form (MDOT Form 5323) must be on file with the Michigan Department of Transportation Local Agency Programs unit prior to 
requesting obligation of funds.  The form can be found on the MDOT Forms Repository webpage: mdotjboss.state.mi.us/webforms/

Funding Condition

Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) funding is conditional upon the items mentioned in the correspondence from the MDOT Office of Economic Development 
conveying the Conditional Commitment, supporting documentation, as well as fund availability. Federal transportation funding could be subject to Congressional 
approval of a rescission- reducing or eliminating the remaining unobligated funds. The amount of TAP funding that Congress has authorized for expenditure is 
provided on a first come, first served basis to the projects that have completed the steps necessary to request federal fund authorization (obligation) from the Federal 
Highway Administration. These steps typically include submitting completed plans, a cost estimate, and project related specifications, as well as obtaining all 
necessary permits, property and access rights, environmental certifications and clearances, an executed MDOT-local agency contract, and all matching funds and/or 
non-participating funds, as may be required or applicable.

Quarterly Progress Report Condition-MDOT Form 3197

As the grantee responsible for implementing this project, it is your responsibility to show that your project is making adequate progress towards federal obligation in 
the approved fiscal year. To show continued progress, you must submit a Quarterly Progress Report in the MDOT Grant System (MGS) on or before the first business 
day of the months of January, April, July, and October. Use MDOT Form 3197, found on the MDOT Forms Repository webpage: mdotjboss.state.mi.us/webforms/  
Submission of this report is required from the time a Conditional Commitment/Award is issued until the grantee reports that they have provided approval on an 
accurate bid letting package to MDOT's Local Agency Program. Failure to submit this form by the due dates listed could result in the rescission of the grant. 
Submission of forms that show lack of detail or progress toward federal obligation may also lead to rescission.

Important Note on TAP Funding for Local Agencies

Federal TAP funds shall be applied to the eligible items of the total participating project cost up to the lesser of: (1) the TAP grant amount, or (2) an amount such that 
either 80 percent or 81.85 percent, the maximum federal participation ratio for such funds, is not exceeded at the time of the award of the construction contract. The 
balance of the participating project cost, after deduction of TAP funds, shall be the responsibility of the grantee. All non-participating costs shall be the responsibility of 
the grantee. In addition to the limits mentioned above, TAP funds are capped at the applicable low bid amount and shall not be applied to any extra construction costs 
or construction over-runs; these costs shall be the responsibility of the grantee.

Implementation Requirement

This project must be let through the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) Letting Process.

Page 53 of 64



From: Jason McCarthy
To: Jon Kangas
Cc: Erik Powers
Subject: FW: TA 2023001 - Marquette CRC - TAP Conditional Commitment
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 2:03:01 PM
Attachments: GrantSummaryReport.pdf

TAP-SRTSInfrastructureProjectDevelopmentGuide-1524242973596.pdf
TAP Project Quarterly Status Report-1681239409449.pdf

FYI!
 
From: RossL7@michigan.gov <RossL7@michigan.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:53 PM
To: aelsenheimer@marqroad.org; pduex@marqroad.org; commissioner2@marqroad.org; Jason
McCarthy <jasonmccarthy@marquettetownship.org>
Cc: smithm13@michigan.gov; armstrongb@michigan.gov; piercej3@michigan.gov;
BurrisH1@michigan.gov; ThomasJ5@michigan.gov; YostC1@michigan.gov;
HamiltonK9@michigan.gov; RossL7@michigan.gov; csynk@michiganfitness.org;
ajenks@michiganfitness.org; mfulkerson@michiganfitness.org; kadzbanb@michigan.gov;
johnsonl26@michigan.gov; uribem1@michigan.gov; NelsonM21@michigan.gov;
fowlere@michigan.gov; Maloneym@michigan.gov; TERVOR@Michigan.Gov; BevinsV@michigan.gov
Subject: TA 2023001 - Marquette CRC - TAP Conditional Commitment
 

This e-mail conveys the Michigan Department of Transportation's (MDOT's) Conditional Commitment
(CC) to your Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) project. Details of MDOT's CC can be found in
the attached Grant Summary.

Next Steps

Now that the initial application review process has been completed, you are ready to file a project
programming application with MDOT's Local Agency Programs (LAP) staff and develop the
documentation necessary for project implementation. For details and next steps in the project
development process, please see the attached Pre-Implementation Project Development Guide. This
guide outlines the steps necessary to satisfy the conditions of this CC. The first step is to review the
project schedule in the MDOT Grant System (MGS) at https://milogintp.michigan.gov and making
updates, if necessary, within 30 business days.

Information and forms associated with the implementation process can be obtained by accessing LAP's
webpage at www.michigan.gov/mdotlap. Questions on implementing TAP projects should be directed
to Bruce Kadzban, P.E., Engineer/Manager, at (517) 335-2229.

Once conditions are satisfied, submit an official resolution from the local governmental agency to the
Office of Economic Development. Upon receipt of the resolution, evidence of compliance with all
conditions and contingent upon TAP funding being available at the time, MDOT will determine and
issue a federal funding award for this project.

Important Factors

It is very important to remember these factors related to this CC:

1. Please be advised that this CC is issued with the expectation that you will obligate funds

Page 54 of 64

mailto:jasonmccarthy@marquettetownship.org
mailto:jonkangas@marquettetownship.org
mailto:ErikPowers@marquettetownship.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__milogintp.michigan.gov_&d=DwMCAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=2FUSlYrG364QE2ADtV2GV4RQbMXFKmcW0ZMr9H5RVykDVlg6jFK8aXAyq4P057vv&m=wKTA0ZrNBja2eXpjg2Nn40rTZTTQUXbhgUicsibTF50&s=cuZ2rt6pfNu33wLFcDSJGg2bgc3cUDoOdqJbRvyhUvY&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.michigan.gov_mdotlap&d=DwMCAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=2FUSlYrG364QE2ADtV2GV4RQbMXFKmcW0ZMr9H5RVykDVlg6jFK8aXAyq4P057vv&m=wKTA0ZrNBja2eXpjg2Nn40rTZTTQUXbhgUicsibTF50&s=WDRGs8sTEs5SXJAeeu3ZZ_t2CvJTw9ho_ja15p5GSbE&e=



06/26/2023Date:


1 of 2
Grant Summary


Page:


2023001


Transportation Alternatives Program


01 $498,375.00 202470.00%$213,582.00 $711,957.00


$498,375.00 $213,582.00 70.00%


Grant 
YearStatusGrant  %Total MatchDescription (rpt)ApplicantSection 


Grant Number:


Grant Type:


Total 
Amount


Marquette 
County Road 
Commission


Marquette Township 
US-41 Pathway 
Connector Project


Proposed


Total: $711,957.00


Current 
Grant Amount


01


Section Grant Section Description


FY 2024 TAP CONDITIONAL COMMITMENT (lr, 6/26/2023)

Marquette County, on behalf of Marquette Township, will extend the Marquette Township non-motorized system by a total of 0.5 miles. The scope of 
work includes approximately 2,500 feet of non-motorized pathway along Wright Street from US-41 to Venture Drive and approximately 600 feet of 
non-motorized pathway along Commerce Drive from US-41 to Werner Street.

This project fills gaps in the Marquette Township non-motorized trail system. This project will connect SRTS infrastructure constructed in 2016 to the 
TAP-funded pathways and tunnel connecting to the Iron Ore Heritage Trail, which was constructed in 2020. These improvements will allow for safe 
non-motorized transportation options in a high-traffic commercial area. Marquette Township plans to expand their non-motorized trail north to the 
Noquemanon Trails in the future.

The total project cost is $711,957 with $498,375 in TAP funds being requested, $213,582 in matching funds from the Marquette DDA.


$498,375.0001 219206(A)


$498,375.00


Work 
DescriptionRoute


CTD Grant 
Amount


Auth Grant 
Amount


Est Grant 
AmountSection 


Job Phase Summary


FinSysJob/Phase
Location 
Description


Financial 
Stage/Status


Wright Street and 
Commerce Drive, 
Marquette Townsh


Non-motorized 
pathway 
construction


County Road 
492


TAULNew / 
Requesting


Total:







06/26/2023Date:


2 of 2
Grant Summary


Page:


Nonmotorized Funding Condition


This project must be designed and constructed in accordance with the standards in the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 
(AASHTO) Guide for the Development of Bicycle Facilities, 2012 edition. The standards for off-road trails include a minimum 10-foot width with a minimum of 2-foot 
clear zone on each side. The standards for bridges or boardwalks include a minimum 14-foot width between rub rails. In addition, bridges and boardwalks shall meet a 
minimum design load of 90 psf and H-10 (not acting concurrently). For roadways with no curb and gutter, the standards for on-road paved shoulders include a 
minimum 4-foot width facility on each side of the road. If parking is permitted, the standards for bike lanes include a minimum width of 5 feet. The project must also be 
designed and constructed in accordance with the current edition of the Michigan Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MMUTCD). For traffic control devices not 
in the most current MMUTCD, implementation must be in accordance with relevant Federal Highway Administration interim approvals.


NEPA Condition


This project shall adhere to the regulations set forth under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, as amended. (Pub. L. 91-190, 42 U.S.C. 4321-4347, 
January 1, 1970, as amended by Pub. L. 94-52, July 3, 1975, Pub. L. 94-83, August 9, 1975, and Pub. L. 97-258, 4(b), Sept. 13, 1982).  This project is required to 
analyze and report on certain environmental, economic, and social conditions which may be impacted as part of the project undertaking.  A complete and approved 
Local Agency Environmental Clearance Form (MDOT Form 5323) must be on file with the Michigan Department of Transportation Local Agency Programs unit prior to 
requesting obligation of funds.  The form can be found on the MDOT Forms Repository webpage: mdotjboss.state.mi.us/webforms/


Funding Condition


Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) funding is conditional upon the items mentioned in the correspondence from the MDOT Office of Economic Development 
conveying the Conditional Commitment, supporting documentation, as well as fund availability. Federal transportation funding could be subject to Congressional 
approval of a rescission- reducing or eliminating the remaining unobligated funds. The amount of TAP funding that Congress has authorized for expenditure is 
provided on a first come, first served basis to the projects that have completed the steps necessary to request federal fund authorization (obligation) from the Federal 
Highway Administration. These steps typically include submitting completed plans, a cost estimate, and project related specifications, as well as obtaining all 
necessary permits, property and access rights, environmental certifications and clearances, an executed MDOT-local agency contract, and all matching funds and/or 
non-participating funds, as may be required or applicable.


Quarterly Progress Report Condition-MDOT Form 3197


As the grantee responsible for implementing this project, it is your responsibility to show that your project is making adequate progress towards federal obligation in 
the approved fiscal year. To show continued progress, you must submit a Quarterly Progress Report in the MDOT Grant System (MGS) on or before the first business 
day of the months of January, April, July, and October. Use MDOT Form 3197, found on the MDOT Forms Repository webpage: mdotjboss.state.mi.us/webforms/  
Submission of this report is required from the time a Conditional Commitment/Award is issued until the grantee reports that they have provided approval on an 
accurate bid letting package to MDOT's Local Agency Program. Failure to submit this form by the due dates listed could result in the rescission of the grant. 
Submission of forms that show lack of detail or progress toward federal obligation may also lead to rescission.


Important Note on TAP Funding for Local Agencies


Federal TAP funds shall be applied to the eligible items of the total participating project cost up to the lesser of: (1) the TAP grant amount, or (2) an amount such that 
either 80 percent or 81.85 percent, the maximum federal participation ratio for such funds, is not exceeded at the time of the award of the construction contract. The 
balance of the participating project cost, after deduction of TAP funds, shall be the responsibility of the grantee. All non-participating costs shall be the responsibility of 
the grantee. In addition to the limits mentioned above, TAP funds are capped at the applicable low bid amount and shall not be applied to any extra construction costs 
or construction over-runs; these costs shall be the responsibility of the grantee.


Implementation Requirement


This project must be let through the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) Letting Process.








Safe Routes to School (SRTS) and Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP)  


INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT GUIDE   
Details on Next Steps and Guidance on Satisfying Commitment Conditions 


 
This guide identifies the four primary actions required to develop a SRTS/TAP infrastructure project to 
the point that it is ready for construction. Detailed information is provided about meeting the three most 
common conditions accompanying a SRTS/TAP Conditional Commitment.   
  
Summary: 
 
1. Update Project Schedule in the MDOT Grant System (MGS). 


 
2. Complete LAP Programming Application at www.michigan.gov/mdotlap. 


 
3. Satisfy All Conditions of the Conditional Commitment (CC). 


 
4. Submit Public Resolution(s) to the MDOT Office of Economic Development (OED). 
 
Details:  
 
1. Update Project Schedule - Within 30 days, review the project schedule in MGS and make updates 


if necessary. The new project schedule should target a project start date consistent with the 
enclosed CC summary. The project schedule will be used to monitor progress every 8 weeks until 
all milestones are completed. Failure to reach federal obligation on schedule may cause 
cancellation of this CC. 


  
2. Complete a Programming Application - Become familiar with all of the implementation 


requirements by reviewing the MDOT Local Agency Program (LAP) implementation instructions 
available at www.michigan.gov/mdotlap. The Programming Application forms and all instructions 
for implementing SRTS/TAP projects are available at the LAP website. Click on “Transportation 
Alternatives Program.” LAP is responsible for SRTS/TAP project implementation for local agencies. 
LAP’s role in project development begins with the issuance of a CC by OED. 


 
All forms in the Programming Application packet must be completed and approved by LAP. The 
forms may be completed and submitted concurrently to save time. 


 
3. Satisfy All Conditions - Every project must meet the following conditions. 


a. Certification of possession of the right-of-way or property required to develop the 
project. This certification is accomplished through completion of the Programming 
Application. Programming Application forms are designed to ensure that certain federal 
requirements are met by the recipient of federal funding. 
 
In the Programming Application packet, the specific forms used to meet the right-of-way 
certification requirement are identified as Attachment A, Right-of-Way and Civil Rights 
Agreement and Attachment B, Right-of-Way Certification. If the project involves the 
acquisition of right-of-way or property, both Attachment A and Attachment B must be 
completed. For projects for which property is already in the possession of the recipient of 
federal funding, only completion of attachment B is necessary.   


  







b. Completion of the engineering design for the project. Engineering design must be 
accomplished by the recipient of federal funding. When plans reach 80 percent complete, 
they must be submitted to LAP for review. A Grade Inspection (GI) meeting is then 
scheduled. At the GI, final notes on the plans are provided, along with instructions on 
developing and processing the project bid package. 


  
c. Certification that non-federal matching funds are secured, available, and committed 


for use in constructing the project. Certification is accomplished by adoption of a public 
resolution of the recipient agency’s legislative body confirming that the level of non-federal 
match funding indicated in the CC is available for expenditure on the project. 


 
Implicit in this commitment action is the assumption that the legislative body has control over 
the funds being committed. In cases where some or all of the match will be provided to the 
recipient agency by other organizations, the resolution should cite by what means the 
agency is assured control over that money (by way of contract or letter, and/or adopted 
resolutions from the contributing organizations, similarly committing funding to the specific 
project.) Copies of such agreements and resolutions should be provided with the agency’s 
certification resolution. 


  
d. Other conditions as defined in the CC. Project-specific conditions may exist with regard 


to design standards, property constraints, historic preservation standards or easements, 
funding participation, permit requirements or any number of other factors.  


  
4. Submit Public Resolution(s) to OED Upon Satisfying All Conditions - Once the actions above 


have been accomplished, submit an official public resolution to OED. Upon receipt of the resolution 
and evidence of compliance with all conditions, and assuming continued federal TAP authorization, 
federal appropriation of TAP funding, and availability of TAP funding allocated to Michigan, OED 
will issue a grant Award for the project. It is important to note that the grant Award is issued by OED, 
not LAP. Nevertheless, materials satisfying conditions 3a, 3b, and potentially 3d above are 
submitted to LAP as part of the overall project development process. 
 
The public resolution must: 
  


a. Certify that the financing is secured, available, and committed for use in constructing the 
project. This includes engineering for design and construction, permit fees, administration 
costs, potential cost overruns, matching funds if applicable, and nonparticipating funds if 
applicable. 


  
b. Commit to owning/operating the constructed facility and funding/implementing a 


maintenance plan/program over the design life of the facility constructed with TAP funds, or 
causing operations and maintenance to occur. 


 
c. Authorize a specific employee, official, or agent to act as the recipient agency's agent during 


project development and to sign a project agreement (contract) upon receipt of a funding 
Award. 


 
This resolution may be combined with the resolution required to certify grant matching funds.  


 








TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM AND Page 1 of 4 Michigan Department 
of Transportation 


3197 (09/19)
SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM 


QUARTERLY REPORT 


It is the responsibility of the grantee to fully complete a Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) project on 


time and maintain it in perpetuity. Applicants are responsible for the timely completion of each phase of a TAP 


project, including federal obligation of the project within the projected fiscal year stated in the Grant 


Summary. 


Quarterly reports are required by MOOT to track the progress of your project. Please complete this form. Be sure 
to save the form with the title of "TAP Project Status Report_XX.XX.XXXX". The date should be included 


as part of the title and file name. The first four pages are the form to upload; the pages after that do not need 
to be included. Once the form is completed,  please use the correspondence function in MGS to notify your Grant 
Coordinator that the form has been submitted. For assistance, see the help text and expectations information
at the end of this document.


The report is due the first business day of the months of January, April, July and October. Submission 


of this report is required from the time a Conditional Commitment is issued until the grantee provides approval 


on an accurate bid letting package to MOOT's Local Agency Program. Failure to submit this form by the 


due dates listed could result in the rescission of the grant commitment. Submission of quarterly status reports 


that show lack of detail or progress toward fund obligation may also lead to rescission. 


MOOT understands that unforeseen circumstances can arise after a grant commitment is made. Please 


be honest with your responses below. If a project has fallen behind schedule please describe the situation that 


has caused the delay, how you plan to remedy the delay and how much extra time is needed. 


GRANT INFORMATION 


GRANTEE AGENCY NAME PROJECT NAME 


GRANT NUMBER GRANT FISCAL YEAR 


PROJECT STATUS 


1. Conditional Commitment Verification Date to be complete(ed): 


Progress Summary:


2. Project Design Status & STIP/TIP Listing Date to be complete(ed): 


Progress Summary:







MOOT 3197 (09/19) Page 2 of4 


PROJECT STATUS (continued) 


3. Project Coordination Status Date to be complete(ed): 


Progress Summary:


4. Progam Application & GI Package submitted to Date to be complete(ed): 
Progress Summary:


5. Grade Inspection Meeting Status Date to be complete(ed): 


Progress Summary:


6. Right of Way & Match Certification Date to be complete(ed): 


Progress Summary:


7. Final Submission of GI Package Date to be complete(ed): 


Progress Summary:


8. Grantee Approval of Final Bid Package & Advertisement Date to be complete(ed): 


Progress Summary: **When your project reaches this milestone, reporting requirements end.** 


MDOT







MOOT 3197 (09/19) Page 3 of 4 


PROJECT STATUS (continued) 


9. Construction Letting Date


Progress Summary: Date to be complete(ed): 


10. Anticipated Construction Start Date


Progress Summary:


Date to be complete(ed): 


11. Anticipated Construction End Date


Progress Summary:


Date to be complete(ed): 


Additional information regarding the status of the project: 







MOOT 3197 (09/19) Page 4 of 4 


CERTIFICATION 


Failure to submit this form by the due dates listed could result in the rescission of the 


grant commitment. Submission of Quarterly Reports that show lack of detail or progress toward fund 


obligation may also lead to rescission. 


The term "Grantee" means the authority under which the TAP grant application was submitted. It is 


expected that the eligible Act 51 Agency or other federally approved agency is completing and signing 


this form. The form will not be accepted if it is completed by a consultant, non-profit, friends group or 


other stakeholder. All formal grant communication must come from the grantee named in the Conditional 


Commitment. By signing this form, the grantee representative is confirming that all information listed in 


this form is factual, including their authority to sign the form as the "Grantee". 


Grantee Certification of Project Status: 


(1) I certify that this form has been completed to the best of my knowledge and is a factual representation


of the current TAP project status.


(2) I certify that I am the authorized official from the authority under which the TAP application was


submitted, considered the "Grantee".


(3) I certify my understanding that failure to complete future status reports and/or submission of status


reports lacking factual, detailed information can result in the rescission of my TAP Conditional


Commitment.


SIGNATURE DATE 


PRINTED NAME TITLE 







MOOT 3197 (09/19) TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM AND 


SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM 


QUARTERLY REPORT 


II 
10/30/2019 


• 
■ 


•
II 


Submit Program


 


Expectations for completing the Quarterly Report: 


Below is a list of expectations for the TAP/SRTS - Local Agency Program’s process flow that outlines each milestone 
from receiving a Conditional Commitment through Construction End Date. Each circled number corresponds to a 
milestone as shown on the flow chart below. 


It is up to the grantee to review the flow chart and details listed below, being sure to understand what is expected at each 
milestone. Based on your understanding of each milestone, please complete the Quarterly Report using your 
understanding of the expectations listed here to provide your progress summary for each milestone. 


If there are any changes to the timeline that are different than what was specified in the grant application, please 
document that on the Quarterly Report form with justification for the needed change. Changes in timeline will be 
reviewed and considered for approval by your grant coordinator.   


*Note: See LAP Planning Guide for current schedules and date information.
11 - LAP Process Flow







MOOT 3197 (09/19) 


Notification of Conditional Commitment 


A CC provides official documentation to the applicant agency that its proposed project will receive TAP 
funding, contingent upon the project meeting certain conditions.  


To certify receipt of the CC: 


• Review listed conditions on the Grant Summary that was emailed


• Be sure that you understand the MDOT expectations of each condition and how long each will take to
accomplish


• Review the project scope and understand what you are required to build


• Be sure to save your Quarterly Report form with the title “TAP Project Status Report_xx.xx.xxxx”, the
date must be included so your submissions can be tracked accordingly.


• Build your project schedule using the most difficult or time-consuming condition


• It is critical that you understand how your project will be delivered through the MDOT Project
Letting Process. Your project will be advertised and let by MDOT’s Local Agency Programs
(LAP).


• Please follow this link to the LAP Project Planning Guide which will help you develop your
schedule: https://www.michigan.gov/mdot/0,4616,7-151-9625_25885---,00.html


Begin Project Design 


As project design progresses you should be working many items concurrently. 


• Review your project alignment and determine if any property is needed (private or ROW)


• Schedule survey work


• Begin conversations with property owners


• Contact your local planning agency to begin the process of updating the TIP or STIP


• TIP – Regional MPO’s


• STIP – Rural areas that are included in MDOT’s State Transportation Plan


• Contact the local utility companies for which coordination is required, begin planning with them


• Identify the list of possible permits needed and begin contacting the corresponding agency


• Determine the length of time permit application reviews take to build in enough lead time


• Review Federal requirements such as AASHTO, MUTCD, ADA, etc.


• Complete and submit National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Requirements Form #5323.
For projects that may require an Environmental Assessment (EA), submit the EA document to LAP at
least one year before making the Grade Inspection (GI) submittal.


• Form #5323 is required for all GI packages submitted on or after October 1st, 2019


1 


2 



https://www.michigan.gov/mdot/0,4616,7-151-9625_25885---,00.html

https://mdotjboss.state.mi.us/webforms/GetDocument.htm?fileName=5323.pdf





MOOT 3197 (09/19) 


Project Coordination 


With the acceptance of a final layout/alignment of the project: 


• Schedule on-site meetings with permitting agencies (if needed) and finalize permit applications


• Depending on complexity, some permit applications can take up to 9 months to approve


• Finalize property acquisition documentation and negotiations


• Property acquisition always takes longer than expected


• Prepare and submit an application for a Section 106 review and forward the application to the Michigan
State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO).


• Contact representatives of the 12 recognized Tribal Governments as required, request their input in
the project, and maintain records of the correspondence. Because each tribal government is a
recognized sovereignty, contacts must be between governmental units. Therefore, a
governmental unit (state, county, city, village or township), must make the tribal contact, and
the local agency’s consultant or any other designated person or group, shall not make the
contact.


• Continue utility coordination as needed


• Refine the project schedule and update any limiting dates such as festivals, road closures, etc.


• Rereview Federal requirements such as AASHTO, MUTCD, ADA, etc. to be sure your design meets the
required standards.


Submit LAP Program Application & Grade Inspection Package 


• With new NEPA requirements, the Program Application needs to be submitted as indicated on the 
LAP Planning Guide.


• Begin to organize match sources and list any needed resolutions on upcoming agendas.


• Prepare a Grade Inspection (GI) Package to AT LEAST 80% drawings. A GI package should be a 
draft package of all documents to be used for bidding.


• Expect that there will be changes to the draft package, budget enough time to make sure the 
updates are made as soon as possible


• Incomplete package submission may result in a postponed GI meeting, this will affect your 
planned letting and construction start dates


• Review of the GI package takes about a month.  The LAP Engineer will contact you to schedule 
a meeting.  LAP will conduct the meeting in about 30 days of an acceptable GI package receipt.


3 


4 



https://www.michigan.gov/mdot/0,4616,7-151-9625_25885---,00.html





MOOT 3197 (09/19) 


Grade Inspection Meeting with MDOT 


The GI meeting could take several hours, please budget enough time for this meeting. Representatives 
from the Local Agency and their engineer must be present at the meeting. Other attendees can include: 


• County Road Commission if not the lead local agency


• Regional Grant Coordinator


• Staff from local MDOT TSC


Be prepared to: 


• Take notes and ask questions regarding all the information covered by the LAP Engineer


• Discuss schedule and the status of all permits, property acquisition and utility coordination


• Answer questions regarding design choices as indicated in the plans


• Gain clarification on any items that may prevent timely updates to the package


The GI meeting is your time to clarify anything that may hinder bid letting of your project. Be prepared 
and make sure you understand the requirements of the LAP process as you approach bid letting. 


Right of Way and Match Certification 


Certifying Right of Way (ROW): 


Certification of possession of the right of way or property required to develop the project. 


This certification is accomplished through completion of the Programming Application. 


The Programming Application forms are designed to ensure that certain federal requirements are met by 
the recipient of federal funding. The entire set of forms may be completed simultaneously during the time 
the actions required to satisfy the project requirements conditions are being completed. 


In the Programming Application packet, the specific forms used to meet the right of way certification 
requirement are identified as Attachment A, Property Acquisition Information and Attachment B, 
Property Acquisition Certification. 


Certifying Match: 


Certification that non-federal matching funds are secured, available, and committed for use in 
constructing the project. 


Certification is accomplished by adoption of a resolution of the recipient agency’s legislative body that 
the non-federal match funding indicated is available for expenditure on the project. 


Implicit in this action is the assumption that the legislative body has control over the funds being 
committed. In cases where some or all of the match will be provided to the recipient agency by other 
organizations, the resolution should cite by what means the agency is assured control over that money 
(by way of contract or letter, and/or adopted resolutions from the contributing organizations, similarly 
committing funding to the specific project.) Copies of such agreements and resolutions should be 
provided with the agency’s certification resolution. 


5 


6 







MOOT 3197 (09/19) 


Submit Agency Resolution 


The Agency Resolution should: 


a) Certify that all financing is in place, including match funds.


b) Certify operations and maintenance commitment.


c) Authorize agency agent.


Final Submission of GI Package 


After your plans, special provisions, and construction cost estimate are 100% complete the entire 
package is submitted to LAP for review. If the package is complete, the LAP Engineer will then process 
the package through the internal MDOT review in preparation for Advertisement and Bid Letting. 


• Reviewed by MDOT staff engineer


• Reviewed by MDOT Specs & Estimates


• Obligation of funds is requested from FHWA


• Cost sharing agreement is drafted and completed


• Complete package with comparison of cost estimates sent to local agency for review and approval


Grantee Approval of Final Bid Package & Advertisement 


If the grantee agrees to and approves the final bid package compiled by MDOT, the project is scheduled 
for advertisement. Typically, project advertisement to potential bidders is 5 weeks.  


This is considered the end of the TAP/SRTS Quarterly Report requirement. Once your project reaches this 
milestone, you no longer have to submit Quarterly Reports. 


Construction Letting Date 


After the programed advertisement, the prospective bids are opened, reviewed and bid is selected as the 
winning bid. 


A few notes: 


• Any cost over the approved grant amount is the responsibility of the local agency


• Depending on how bids come in, the local agency may be given the opportunity to reject the bids if
they are 10% over the construction cost estimate.


• If rejected, the project must be updated with changes to the project, it cannot be re-bid as is.


7 


8 


9 







MOOT 3197 (09/19) 


o “We have worked with five property owners to obtain easements. Three easements were signed
this quarter, two are still in progress. We plan to have all property and ROW secured by the date
listed.”


o “During the previous quarter, plans were at 30% completion. During this quarter plans have been
developed to 50% completion. We expect to hit our targeted GI submission date as listed.”


o “We were able to raise $50,000 in additional local match from private donors. We are working with a
foundation to raise the additional funds. Securing match is taking longer than expected which
may push back our projected timeline.”


Please note that generic updates such as “we are making progress” or “we are very close to getting this 
done” will not be accepted.  


If you have any questions while completing this form, please call your grant coordinator. 


11 


Construction Start Date 


Typically, from the time the bids are opened to the time a contract is awarded is 49 days. 
Typically, construction can start within 10 days of the award of the contract. In some cases, progress 
clauses may dictate when construction can start and when it may have to be completed by. 


Construction End Date 


The construction end date can vary. If there is no plant material being installed, the end date should 
be within that construction season. If plant material is being installed, the end date should include two 
years to allow for watering and cultivation of plant material, ensuring proper establishment. 


10 


Example Progress Summary Text: 







·•�od


MOOT 3197 (09/19) TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM AND 


SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL PROGRAM 


QUARTERLY REPORT 


MGS,._lw_._, 


� M GS 
li\ichigon Oepo!1n•o•I ol Tron,pol1o1ion 


MOOT Grant System llt 
Homo I 0-born igaoA 


Appliudon 2017013 


Aff,kltlonDol ... 


R.-.&AppO\' roc,-,._�-,.,-
c:c 


I ,.,.-.,.,,.......I 'ICou"�nu V fill BtOWM...... ..... 
Gnni Appl� on 


-


c.-� 


C, .... P,.......,. ... 


Enter New Onnt 


0.M�t• Corrtspond•nia 


S.C,f� 


l 1<0...... 


Rtpor1$


�"'� 


M_R_,. 


S<OMIJR_. 


Progrom B<,dgol 


-.c-, 


a I 11 • ■ -■


Instructions on submitting this form to MDOT: 


Submission of this form requires that you have access to the MOOT Grant System (MGS) and that you 
have access to the specific project file for which you are completing the form. If you are having trouble 
accessing MGS or the project file, please contact your Grant Coordinator. 


After logging into MGS, locate the menu list on the left-hand side of the screen. Under the Application list 
of options, select Correspondence. The correspondence screen for that specific application/pro ject 
will appear. Complete the webform making sure to select the document type of Quarterly Report and being 
sure to browse for and upload the completed Project Status Report. When finished, click Send. 


Figure 1 - Screenshot of correspondence screen 


Once you click send, an e-mail will be sent to your grant coordinator and the status report 
will be automatically uploaded to the documents tab of the grant pro ject. It is recommended that you 
copy or "Cc" yourself on the e-mail to be sure it was sent correctly. 





		Q1-Date: 

		Cond Commitment Text: 

		Q2-Date: 

		Plans Estimate Text: 

		Q3-Date: 

		GIText: 

		Q4-Date: 

		ROW Text: 

		Q5-Date: 

		Match Text: 

		Q6-Date: 

		STIP Text: 

		Project Name: 

		Grantee Name: 

		Grant Number: 

		Q7-Date: 

		Advertisement Text: 

		Q8-Date: 

		LettingText: 

		Q9-Date: 

		LA Approval Text: 

		Con Start Text: 

		Con End Text: 

		Additional Info Text: 

		Sign Date: 

		Printed Name Text: 

		Title Text: 

		Construction FY: 

		Q11-Date: 

		Q10-Date: 

		Instruction: 

		Clear Form button: 

		Back to form: 

		Button1: 

		Button2: 

		Button3: 







within the fiscal year identified as grant year in the attached Grant Summary. Failure to meet that
schedule will result in withdrawal of the CC.

2. Please note that this CC is NOT a funding award. No costs incurred in satisfying the conditions set
forth above are eligible for reimbursement of TAP funds. No costs of ANY kind are reimbursable prior
to MDOT's award of funding, execution of a project agreement, and subsequent written authorization
to proceed with project work.

3. Public announcement of a project prior to funding award will jeopardize your project
receiving TAP funds.

We look forward to your successful completion of this project. If you have questions, please contact the
Office of Economic Development at (517) 335-1069.

Page 55 of 64



Project Agreement 
 
 This agreement made the 4TH day of October, 2022 between MARQUETTE 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP (“Township”) and the Marquette County Road Commission 
(“Road Commission”). 
 
 The Michigan Department of Transportation (“MDOT”) makes Transportation 
Alternatives (TAP) Grants available to Act 51 Agencies.  The Road Commission is an 
Act 51 agency. The Township is not. 
 
 The Road Commission has agreed to sponsor the TAP Grant for the Pathway 
Connection in the Township, contingent on the Township’s acceptance of the terms 
and conditions of this Project Agreement. 
 
 Now, therefore, the Road Commission and the Township agree as follows: 
 
 1.  The Road Commission will sponsor the TAP Grant for the following 
described work: 
 

Extend non-motorized pathways along Wright Street from US-41 to Venture Drive 
and along Commerce Drive from US-41 to Werner Street. 

 
 2. If the Grant is secured, it will be necessary for all aspects of the work to be 
completed in accordance with Federal and MDOT rules and regulations, or the Road 
Commission, as the Act 51 Agency, might be liable for financial or other penalties. 
 
 3. The Township will retain an engineering firm to assure compliance with all 
Federal and MDOT rules regarding the grant. The selected engineering firm cannot be 
in ligation with the Road Commission. 
 
 4. Therefore, the Township agrees that it will reimburse the Road 
Commission, as the Act 51 Agency sponsoring the TAP Grant for the Township, 
regarding any claims arising out of or relating to rules applicable to the TAP Grant 
program from the Federal Government, any agency of the Federal Government, or 
MDOT in relation to the project described in Paragraph 1, above.  
  
 
 
_______________________  
Marquette Charter Township Marquette County Road Commission 
Randy J. Ritari______________ by_____________________ 
Clerk Its_____________________ 
 
    
 
 

Page 56 of 64



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: July 19, 2023  
Agenda Item #: 8.E.  
Proposal: Approve the Sewer Easement on UPHS 

Marquette Property  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager  

 
 
Background: 
The Township's sanitary sewer interceptor crosses former City of Marquette DPW 
property, now UPHS Marquette.  Prior to the hospital acquiring the property, the 
Township did not have a formal easement.  This easement has taken years longer than 
necessary, but is required.  
 
Attachments: 1. DLP_Twp_Easement 
  
Cost: $ NA 
  
Budget Account: Waste Water  
   
Recommended motion: 
Approve the easement as presented and authorize the Township Clerk to sign on behalf 
of the Township.  
 

Page 57 of 64

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 58 of 64



Page 59 of 64



Page 60 of 64



Page 61 of 64



Page 62 of 64



Page 63 of 64



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  July 14, 2023 
Regarding: Manager Report for July 19, 2023 
 
It has been a few meetings since you have received a written report from me, but a majority of the 
activities I have been working on have resulted in action items on your most recent agendas. 
 
Since we last met, I was able to take a short vacation to travel with my son to Pennsylvania to 
race his mountain bike in the US Nationals.  It was quite the experience and I expect we will be 
going back again next year! 
 
As you have likely seen (I think I also mentioned it at the last meeting), the new MCSO patrol 
vehicle for the Township has arrived and is currently parked at Township Hall.  We have more 
parking space available than they do, so we are “storing” it for them while the additional 
equipment is delivered.  You will also have a couple of decal options to consider at your meeting 
next Wednesday.  I want to mention that neither truly achieves the intended impact of something 
“subdued” that also maintains the unique “orange” look of the Township’s vehicle, but these are 
the options we have been provided for consideration. 
 
Also, since the last meeting and before my vacation (July 3rd, I believe), we had a single motor 
vehicle accident on CR 492, immediately north of our dreaded intersection at Forestville Road.  
In this incident, the motorist left the roadway, struck a fire hydrant and broke the bonnet off the 
hydrant.  The impact was significant enough that we lost anywhere from 500,000 to 1,000,000 
gallons of water in our system that day.  Fortunately, Township and City water crews were quick 
to respond and impacts to our customers were limited to less than two hours.  A big kudos goes 
out to both departments and the Township Fire Department for their assistance directing traffic 
and keeping the scene safe.  I don’t have specific details yet regarding the collection of costs from 
this incident, but we will continue our efforts in collecting through the motorist’s insurance.  You 
should be aware that there are some complications with this situation that could be troublesome.  
I will provide more of those details if requested, but request you reach out to me individually if 
you desire more information. 
 
Finally, the DDA is still moving forward with their Project Priorities and they are requesting your 
assistance in funding the local match for a TAP grant.  The details are in your packet for 
consideration on Wednesday and Supervisor Durant and I will both be available to discuss those 
details to the extent necessary. 
 
I hope everyone is enjoying their summer! 

Page 64 of 64


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session and Regular Meeting Minut
	July 5, 2023 Board Work Session Minutes
	July 5, 2023 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $145,563.10.  Check
	7-19-23

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. MCSWMA 7-19-23 Abbreviated Packet
	7-19-23 packet

	2. MEDC Abbreviated Business Report June 2023
	MEDC June 2023

	3. State of Michigan Before the Michigan Public Servi
	SKM_C75923071414430



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Report
	B. Staff Reports
	1. Assessor's Report/Presentation
	2. Fire Department Report
	June 2023 FD Report

	3. Public Works Report
	4. Planning & Zoning Department
	5. Attorney Report


	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider a Resort Class C Economic Development Liq
	Board Action Item
	Scan__20230705_165401

	B. Discuss Option Agreement from Renovare Development
	Renovare signed option agreement

	C. Consider Sheriff Vehicle Decals
	Sheriff Tahoe orange 7-19-23
	Sheriff Tahoe b-w 7-19-23

	D. Consider Providing a Grant of $25,000 to the DDA t
	Board Action Item
	GrantSummaryReport
	FW_ TA 2023001 - Marquette CRC - TAP Conditional Commitment
	2023 TAP Township Agreement Final

	E. Consider Sewer Easement on UPHS Marquette Property
	Board Action Item
	DLP_Twp_Easement


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Recreation Committee
	2. Planning Report
	3. Community Day Report


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	07.19.2023 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment



